Craig Steepy

From: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Jon Oleyar

Cc: Casey Schmidt; Alison Osullivan; Steve Todd

Subject: RE: FW: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion
Jon,

I met out there with Nam Siu and the project consultants. | absolutely agree that the ‘ditch’ is fish bearing, and that in
fact was the conclusion (the actual finding of fish presence only sealed the deal, as it were).

The adjacent parcel is/was proposed for a subdivision, with stormwater ultimately discharging to this drainage. The
resulting buffers from this stream type determination, however, may halt the project altogether or at least it will need to
be substantially revised.

As for location, the red star below is the location of the recent Bjorgen Creek crossing as | recall, and the yellow is the
location of the fish (so yes, further up in the system, but different stream). I've since learned that the downstream
barriers on private property may only be partial based on WDFW'’s data, but the confirmed fish presence upstream
certainly strengthens the argument for fixing them. That is outside the scope of what I’'m looking at here though. | was
only wondering if you had had any personal knowledge of this particular reach since it is not mapped, and of course to
share the finding. | think we are good for now, but if anything more comes up, I'll let you know. Thanks! Kathlene
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From: Jon Oleyar

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 4:51 PM

To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Casey Schmidt <cschmidt@suquamish.nsn.us>; Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>; Steve Todd
<stodd@Suquamish.nsn.us>

Subject: Re: FW: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

Kathleen- who from WDFW did you meet with?

What is the intended fate of said "ditch"? Just because it is a ditch does not necessarily mean it is not a Fish bearing
waterway. Take Dogfish Creek, for example - the fork which runs along Bond Rd is largely ditched almost the whole way
from Pugh Rd down through to Big Valley. This ditched stream contains all the Pacific Salmon as well as cutthroat and
steelhead.

Admittedly, | do not know much about this piece of water or its associated habitat. Where would this in relation to
where a culvert on Bjorgen Cr was recently replaced off of Noll Rd this last summer? | believe that was pretty far up in
the watershed and they had coho and cutthroat present there. Alison and/ or Steve may know.

Also....question: if there are know fish blockages downstream on private property, shouldn't we be asking to have those
corrected? If they were corrected, there most certainly would probably be fish, or at least the potential for fish in the
section you are asking about?

| would be happy to meet you on site for a brief examination of this water.
Let me known.

| just assume at least cutthroat are ubiquitous in all E.Kitsap streams and ponds (per E. Kitsap Limiting Factors Refugia
Study).

Jon

OnJan 19, 2022 1:36 PM, Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suguamish.nsn.us> wrote:

HiJon,

| was out with WDFW this morning on a pre-project site visit to determine if a ‘roadside ditch’ along the west side of Noll
Rd. was a stream or not (highlighted parcel for location). | was explaining how the channel still met Type F requirements
despite its location, when this guy (see below) alerted us to it’s presence. | am curious if you have ever surveyed this
reach or know of cutthroat to be this far up in this watershed or on this side of the road? There is a culvert at the corner
of Noll where this drainage enters into the mapped stream, but there are a few farm ponds immediately downstream of
here with supposedly limited (if any) fish passage.
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Kathlene Barnhart
Ecologist

h TN

Suquamish Tribe

PO 498

Suquamish, WA 98392
360-394-7165 (Office)
kbarnhart@suguamish.nsn.us

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipients specified in the message only. It is strictly
forbidden to forward this message or share any part of its content with any third party, without the written consent of
the sender. If you received this email transmission by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message.

From: Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:23 AM




To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>; Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>; Alison
Osullivan <aosullivan@suguamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Jeremy Downs <jeremy@soundviewconsultants.com>; Barbara Yarington
<Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Meghan Ilvashchenko <meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

FYI, we believe it’s a cutthroat due to the maxillary past the middle of eye ball. Big one, around 16 inches. | put it back
downstream in the culvert where there was more depth and water. | didn't want to relocate to ponds on private

properties or into another system. | suspect it came from one of the ponds on this system and moved upstream
looking to spawn.
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From: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 5:51 PM

To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>; Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Alison Osullivan
<aosullivan@suguamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Jeremy Downs <jeremy@soundviewconsultants.com>; Barbara Yarington




<Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Meghan lvashchenko <meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

I External Email

Kathlene,

Wednesday at 9am works for me as well, Thursday is booking up quickly. | expect we should be done by 11 am easily. |
will confirm with Barbara and Jeremy and send out a schedule invite. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ben Wright

Senior Fisheries Biologist and Environmental Planner

7 Soundview Consultants LLC

W a: 2907 Harborview Drive, Gig Harbor, WA 98335

a: 300 South 1st Street, Suite 206, Mount Vernon, WA 98273
e: ben@soundviewconsultants.com

w: soundviewconsultants.com
p: 253.514.8952 ext. 038

From: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:30 PM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>; Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Alison Osullivan
<aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

Ben,

| do have some conflicts those days but am available first thing Wednesday (would need to be leaving the site no later
than 11). Thursday would be preferred, as I'm currently open most of the day, but would need to be leaving by 2:30 at
the latest.

Kathlene Barnhart
Ecologist

WA

Suquamish Tribe

PO 498

Suquamish, WA 98392
360-394-7165 (Office)
kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us




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

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Meghan Ivashchenko
<meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>; Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suguamish.nsn.us>; Kathlene Barnhart
<kbarnhart@suguamish.nsn.us>; Jeremy Downs <jeremy@soundviewconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

Thanks Nam,

Kathlene and Alison are you available those days and times?

Thanks,

Ben Wright

Senior Fisheries Biologist and Environmental Planner

Soundview Consultants LL.C

a: 2907 Harborview Drive, Gig Harbor, WA 98335

a: 300 South 1st Street, Suite 206, Mount Vernon, WA 98273
e: ben@soundviewconsultants.com

w: soundviewconsultants.com

p: 253.514.8952 ext. 038

fiin

From: Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Meghan lvashchenko
<meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>; Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suguamish.nsn.us>; 'Kathlene Barnhart'
<kbarnhart@suguamish.nsn.us>; Jeremy Downs <jeremy@soundviewconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

No problem and thank you Ben,



| am available morning of the 19" and afternoon of the 20™. Please make sure Alison and /or Kathlene from the tribe will
also be able to attend.

Cheers,

Nam Siu (he/him)

Area Habitat Biologist

Habitat Program, Region 6, Port Orchard Office
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov

(360)522-6035

WILDLIFE

From: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:18 AM

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

Thank you Nam,

We are going to need to reschedule this meeting. | am thinking next week Jan 19t or 20™". Currently | am open both of
those days, so if you can all let Meghan and | know your availability we will send out an invite to move this meeting
forward.

Thanks again,

Ben Wright

Senior Fisheries Biologist and Environmental Planner

A - Soundview Consultants LL.C
= =) %\* a: 2907 Harborview Drive, Gig Harbor, WA 98335
4 a: 300 South 1st Street, Suite 206, Mount Vernon, WA 98273
e: ben@soundviewconsultants.com

w: soundviewconsultants.com
p: 253.514.8952 ext. 038




From: Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Meghan lvashchenko
<meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>; Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suguamish.nsn.us>; 'Kathlene Barnhart'
<kbarnhart@suguamish.nsn.us>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

Good morning Ben,

Thank you for speaking with me on the phone yesterday and providing the email with the figure. Since | had it on my
calendar and was already in the Poulsbo area | decided to take a look yesterday afternoon. Alas, | think it would be best
to wait till we can all get out there together to make a final determination.

As you can imagine, there was a lot of water flowing through the system yesterday with all the rain and snow melt. The
ditch/drainage crosses under Noll Rd through a substantial culvert (36” or 48”) and connects to unnamed stream to the
east through a wetland. The ditched portion itself had well sorted streambed sediments which is distinctly different
from the connecting ditch, south of the Noll Rd corner, that runs west to east and has angular quarry spalls. | followed
the drainage approximately a quarter mile north along Noll Rd where it veers to the northwest away from the road side
and continues as a natural stream through private property and | was able to observe it from a driveway. Please see
attached document for photos.

Based on my observations, | believe this to be a natural drainage/stream that had been altered and ditched during the
construction of Noll Rd. That said, | think we need to come to an agreement on this as well as determine connectivity
and stream typing. However as | mentioned, we will wait till we can get everyone out there before making a final
determination.

| can be available on the after 2 PM on the 12", and tentatively the afternoon of the 13,
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Nam Siu

Area Habitat Biologist

Habitat Program, Region 6, Port Orchard Office
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov

(360)522-6035

—

L ———
Woskinat

Department of
HSH and
WILDLIFE

From: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:50 PM
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Based on my observations, I believe this to be a natural drainage/stream that had been altered and ditched during the 
construction of Noll Rd. That said, I think we need to come to an agreement on this as well as determine connectivity 
and stream typing. 


To: Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Meghan Ivashchenko
<meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

I External Email

Nam,

Per our discussion since you are in the area and wanted to take a quick look at the ditch in question, despite the meeting
being postponed. | have provided you with a map below with the ditch circled in blue. Please let me know if you have
any further questions.

10



1298.0013

Thanks for your assistance,




Ben Wright

Senior Fisheries Biologist and Environmental Planner

\
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
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From: Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>; Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>;
Meghan Ivashchenko <meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>; Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

| too am snowed in and wont be able to make the site visit this afternoon in addition to a meeting conflict.
Alison

From: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>;
Meghan Ivashchenko <meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>; Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>; Siu,
Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

Ben,

Unfortunately, due to a covid exposure | am in isolation and will be unable to make it to the Mesford site visit today. I'm
also in a part of Kitsap County that was hit very hard by snow storms and am still snowed-in. | don’t know if others plan
on making it, but wanted to inform you of my status. Please keep me updated on any decisions or rescheduling.

Thank you,

Kathlene Barnhart
Ecologist

MY

Suquamish Tribe

PO 498

Suquamish, WA 98392
360-394-7165 (Office)
kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us

12



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

From: Kathlene Barnhart

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>; Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Ben Wright
<ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>;
Meghan Ivashchenko <meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

Has a date/time been set for this site visit yet? My first week of January is filling up very quickly so I'd like to get this on
my calendar ASAP.

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

From: Alison Osullivan

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 3:08 PM

To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>; Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Ben Wright
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

| have 1:30-3 on the 4"

13



From: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>; Alison Osullivan
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

4t 5t or morning of 6 are available for me at this time.

Kathlene Barnhart
Ecologist

h TN

Suquamish Tribe

PO 498

Suquamish, WA 98392
360-394-7165 (Office)
kbarnhart@sugquamish.nsn.us

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

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>; Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>; Alison
Osullivan <aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>;
Meghan Ivashchenko <meghan@soundviewconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

| am available afternoon on all of those dates as well as mornings of the 4" and 5%.
Thanks,

Nam Siu

Area Habitat Biologist

Habitat Program, Region 6, Port Orchard Office
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov

(360)522-6035

14
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From: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suguamish.nsn.us>; Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Alison Osullivan
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

Thank you all for your responses,

| am not available Wednesday this week, so it looks like we are pushing to the first week of January. | am open that
week, but would prefer it be the 4™, 5™ or 6. Please let me know your availability those days and we will send out an
invite to put it on the calendar.

Best Regards,

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

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:30 AM

To: Siu, Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>; Alison Osullivan
<aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

15



All,
Our offices are closed the week between Christmas and New Year and | am on leave after this Friday until Jan. 3", so
that will not work for me. | do not have any opening this week, save for possibly Wednesday morning.

Kathlene Barnhart
Ecologist

MM

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

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:07 AM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>; Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>; Alison
Osullivan <aosullivan@sugquamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

Thanks for the email Ben, | am the correct WDFW bio for this area.

| am booked until after Xmas, but | am fairly open the week between Xmas and new years. | suggest noon on the 28™,
29™, or 30™". But my availability on those dates are flexible, so other times would work.

Cheers,

Nam Siu

Area Habitat Biologist

Habitat Program, Region 6, Port Orchard Office
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov

(360)522-6035

Wizhington
Departrment of

FISH and
WILDLIFE
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From: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 12:56 PM

To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>; Gordon, Brittany N (DFW) <Brittany.Gordon@dfw.wa.gov>; Siu,
Nam (DFW) <Nam.Siu@dfw.wa.gov>; Alison Osullivan <aosullivan@suquamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Barbara Yarington <Barbara.Yarington@TriPointeHomes.com>; Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: Mesford Plat Noll Road Ditch Stream Determination Discussion

I External Email

Hello Kathlene, Alison, Brittany and Nam,

The applicant would like to move forward with an onsite meeting to discuss the anticipated stream typing of the onsite
roadside ditch so we can plan the project elements accordingly. | am not sure whether Nam or Brittany will be reviewing
this project so | included you both. Please let me know a few dates that work for those that would like to attend so we
can get something on the calendar and move this project forward.

Thank you in advance for your assistance,

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

=
Ed

From: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 1:06 PM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Stream Determination Discussion

Ben,
Thank you for the parcel number. Yes, if | recall now this is the Mesford Plat on Noll Rd.? | was in on the pre-application
meeting. | did not have time this afternoon for a call, but tomorrow afternoon looks fairy open. | can give you a call, say

around 1 pm?

Kathlene

From: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:51 PM
To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

17



Cc: Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>; Jeremy Downs <jeremy@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Stream Determination Discussion

Hi Kathlene,

The project is in feasibility and has been through a preliminary discussions with the City, so at this point we have just
completed a reconnaissance of the site and no reports are available yet. The parcel number is 132601-4-008-2004. We
are not looking for a formal determination at this time, the applicant is looking for input from the Suquamish Tribe early
in the process heading into site planning and design so we can understand what your concerns might be. What time
would you like me to call you later this afternoon to discuss the specifics of our observations and what we are thinking?
Thanks for your prompt response and assistance.

Sincerely,

Ben Wright

Senior Fisheries Biologist and Environmental Planner

Lo Soundview Consultants LLC
\ﬁiﬁ a: 2907 Harborview Drive, Gig Harbor, WA 98335
a: 300 South 1st Street, Suite 206, Mount Vernon, WA 98273
e: ben@soundviewconsultants.com
w: soundviewconsultants.com
p: 253.514.8952 ext. 038

From: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 8:27 AM

To: Ben Wright <ben@soundviewconsultants.com>

Cc: Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>; Jeremy Downs <jeremy@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Stream Determination Discussion

Hi Ben,

Are you able to provide any additional information? Site plan, draft report, etc.? I’'m not sure I’'m familiar with where this
proposal will exactly be. In most cases, if there is any question on stream typing determination, we would request a site
visit, inclusive of the consulting biologist, WDFW and the local permitting jurisdiction. | do have some time later
tomorrow afternoon, but if you can provide any info prior-to, that will help.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 5:37 PM

To: Kathlene Barnhart <kbarnhart@suquamish.nsn.us>

Cc: Kelly Kramer <kelly@soundviewconsultants.com>; Jeremy Downs <jeremy@soundviewconsultants.com>
Subject: Stream Determination Discussion

Hello Kathlene,

Congratulations on your new position at the Suquamish Tribe. SVC has been assisting Tripoint Homes with investigating
feasibility on a parcel in Poulsbo that we understand the Suquamish Tribe will likely weigh in on our stream typing
determination. The applicant and SVC would like to know early in the process what your perspective will be on the site,
so we can plan accordingly. Do you have a time in the next couple of days that works for you for a quick call to discuss
our findings and provide a Tribal perspective? | am open any time after 11:30 am tomorrow or all day Friday. Thanks in
advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ben Wright

Senior Fisheries Biologist and Environmental Planner

(o Soundview Consultants LL.C

\ﬁ“s‘b a: 2907 Harborview Drive, Gig Harbor, WA 98335

a: 300 South 1st Street, Suite 206, Mount Vernon, WA 98273
e: ben@soundviewconsultants.com

w: soundviewconsultants.com
p: 253.514.8952 ext. 038
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